

November 21, 2025

Victor Mullin, President
New York Transco LLC
4 Irving Place
New York, NY 10003-3502

Dear Vic:

The purpose of this letter is to amend our lobbying agreement dated September 2, 2025. As discussed, we will continue to represent New York Transco LLC for a fee of \$15,000.00 per month, effective January 1, 2026. All other terms and conditions will remain in full force and effect. This agreement may be terminated or modified at any time by either party.

Thank you and if this is agreeable to you, please sign below. As required, we will submit this letter to the New York State Commission on Ethics and Lobbying in Government.

Sincerely,



Scott Wigger

Agreed to on: November 25, 2025

By: Victor Mullin
Victor Mullin, President
New York Transco LLC